MINUTES OF MEETING PALM GLADES
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Palm Glades Community
Development District was held on Tuesday, April 9, 2019 at 6:30 p.m. at the Silver
by Lennar Clubhouse, 23770 SW 1151h Avenue, Miami, Florida.
Palms
Present and constituting a quorum were:
Mauricio Pelaez Edwin Lugo
Jesus (Jay) Vazquez Bryant Xavier
Chairman
Vice Chairman Assistant Secretary Assistant Secretary
Also present were:
Juliana Duque Scott Cochran
Stephanie Fresneda Yadira Hernandez Nick Krittel
Kevin Mcintyre Joe Diaz
Juan Salas Ang Echiner Sienna Lugo
District Manager District Counsel Club Manager
HOA/Clubhouse Property Manager KW Property Management
Delta Five Delta Five Delta Five Delta Five Resident
Segment I:
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS
Ms.  Duque  called  the  meeting
Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance
to  order  at  6:31  p.m.  and  called  the  roll.
All
Supervisors were present, in person with the exception of Ms. Saluja who was not present.
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all who attended the meeting.
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS
Approval of Minutes of the March 12, 2019 Meeting
Ms.  Duque:	The  next  item  is the  approval  of  minutes  of the  March  12, 2019
meeting.	This is the time to make any corrections, additions or deletions.
none, a motion to approve would be in order.
If there are
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THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS
Consideration
of
Resolution
#2019-05 Approving the Proposed
Fiscal
Year
2020
Budget	and
Setting the Public Hearing
Ms. Duque: Under Section 3 of your agenda package, you have a copy of the Proposed Budget. I marked the existing budget on your agenda and provided you with a new copy. A mistake was made by the accountant. Instead of entering $30,000 for the Attorney Fees, they entered $3,000. In the first part of the budget, we have the General Fund. This is for the operation and maintenance (O&M) of the District, which was divided into Administrative, Field and Clubhouse. We are working with the projected expenditures. This is a budget that was presented by my office as a Proposed Budget. After we discuss the budget with the resolution, we will set the date, place and time of the public hearing to adopt the budget. At this time, we are trying to see if there is any need to increase the budget, decrease the budget, play around with  the  specific numbers and come to an agreement.  As you review the budget, under the Field section, a few changes were made.
Just for the record, I want the Board to be aware there were no changes in terms of
increases.
The  budget  is the same  amount  as  last year.
There was  no increase  or
decrease in the General Fund. What has changed are the line items. I did that because I wanted this budget to reflect real numbers, meaning numbers as per the contracts or numbers as per different proposals and different line items where there is no specific contract. So, going back to Field, Landscape Maintenance for the adopted budget, 2019 was actually $295,000.  As you can see, I created a new line item, which is Porter Service. I did that because you currently have a contract with BrightView for $79,560 for porter services. The real number for your landscape contract is $191,000 so I need for the Board to look at the amount in the Adopted Budget 2019 and the amount in the Proposed Budget 2020. Those two numbers were together in the Adopted Budget 2019 and I separated them. There are also other changes that I made in terms of the landscaping, which is the mulch.  Last year, the mulch was $18,000, but based on proposals and work being done,
the actual number is $35,000.  The same for Tree Trimming & Palm Pruning.  Before you
2
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only had tree trimming, but we don't do only tree trimming. We do tree trimming and palm pruning. I wanted to make sure that the line item is specific and it comes to the specific contract or proposal that the Board already agreed upon. The other item that I want you to be aware of is Landscape Fertilization & Pest Control. What you had for Adopted Budget 2019 was fertilization of the palms and trees. We don't fertilize only palms and trees. We fertilize all of the landscaped area.  The turf is being fertilized.  The hedges are being
fertilized.  We don't only fertilize them, but we do the pest control as well.  So, I changed
the  line item  to  Landscape  Fertilization  &  Pest Control.
You  actually  have a current
agreement, which is now $6,700 and for Adopted Budget 2019 was $43,870. Those are the big changes I have made in the landscape section. During the workshop section, I would like to talk to you about the landscaping and the equipment regarding a couple of conversations that took place with the landscape company as well as one of the Board of Supervisors.  We will go into that further later.  This is just the Proposed Budget.  There
are no changes.  What we need to do is set a cap amount.  We can't increase that amount,
but we can decrease  it.	If during items we should lower the amount
back and work on those numbers.
the next month, the Board believes there are certain or have certain savings here and there, we can come
For now, since we are working on projected numbers,
my recommendation is to keep it as is because it's the same as last year. We are not increasing anything. Next month, the Board can look deeper into this proposed budget, if you believe there are certain changes that need to be made. As I told you before, there is a landscape item that I would like to discuss with you during the workshop section and perhaps that will impact our landscape numbers too. I would like for you to be aware of specific changes, such as Pressure Cleaning Sidewalk, which for the Adopted Budget 2010 was $7,000. The actual amount as per the agreement is actually $18,600. So, as you can see, I just played around with the line items with different numbers and decreased here and  increased  there,  but the  budget  itself  is the same.    Does anyone  have any
questions?
Mr. Pelaez:
services?
On the Adopted  Budget  2019,  does  the  $215,440  include  porter
Ms. Duque:  For Adopted Budget 2019, Landscape Maintenance was $295,000 and
$215,444  plus  $79,560  is $295,000.
I removed the porter services contract from the
$295,000, leaving $215,000, but from the $215,000, your actual amount is $191,000.  Are
3
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there any other questions? Before I move to the resolution, as you can see this is the O&M. We can try to change certain numbers and are the amounts that can be increased or decreased. Pages 3 through 7 have the explanation of each line item. On Page 9, you have the Series 2016 special assessment refunding bonds. Those amounts are scheduled according to our amortization schedule and is part of your debt.  There is nothing for us to
do in terms of those bonds.  We have the Series 2016 and Series 2017 bonds and the
Series  2018 A 1 and A2  bonds, which  are for the clubhouse.
Unless anyone has any
questions, what we are going to be doing is accepting the Proposed Budget. The way this budget is accepted is by a resolution. Resolution #2019-05 is a requirement per the State of Florida to hold the public hearing no later than 60 days from today.
Mr. Cochran:  No sooner than.
Ms. Duque: Sorry. No sooner than 60 days. Our next meeting is May 14th, but it's sooner than 60 days, so the budget will be adopted on June 11th.
Mr. Pelaez:  Can we do it in July?
Ms. Duque: Of course. We can have it on July 9th or August 13th, which is pretty close, so we need to make sure that we approve the Proposed Budget, adopt the budget and present the tax roll. So perhaps July 9th will be a good date for the public hearing. It is going to be up to the Board. We can also have another day because we have to advertise the public hearing so it is up to you. If that's the case, we can have a motion to adopt Resolution #2019-05, adopting the Proposed Fiscal Year 2020 Budget and setting the public hearing on July 9, 2019 at 6:30 p.m.  Is everyone okay with July 9th at 6:30 p.m.?
There was Board consensus.
Ms. Duque: It would take place at the Silver Palms by Lennar Clubhouse, 23770 SW 115th Avenue, Miami, Florida.
Mr. Lugo:  I have a quick question.
Ms. Duque:  Sure.
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Mr. Lugo:
Adopted Budget
There is an increase in the budget of approximately $42,000, from the
of $2.712 million versus $2.754 million.	I understand that some of the
Supervisors want to entertain certain special projects for the following year.	Should our motion also include a cap or are we limiting our budget to this number now?
Ms. Duque: You are limited to this number, unless you want to decrease it.
Mr. Lugo: I don't know if all of you considered that when you stated the motion. So, you are agreeing that we will not exceed this $2.754 million.
Ms. Duque: Yes, but actually what you are looking at now are your net assets, which if you compare the Fiscal Year 2019/2020 is $1.769 million. You will see the Plus Collection Fees and Gross Assessment, which is based on how many units you have. It is the same amount as last year. We can work with those numbers. Let me give you an example.  Before the meeting, I was asked if the special event for the clubhouse, which is
the line item Residential Social Expenses, we have it at $6,000. Perhaps you will increase
that,  but that  will  increase as the  line  item per se.
We  can  remove  it out of the
Contingency and allocate that into Residential Social Expenses, but you will not change the amount.
Mr. Xavier: We won't go above that number. Ms. Duque: Correct.
Mr. Lugo: We still have time to review each one of these line items?
Ms. Duque: We can decrease it if you want to because we will not increase unless that's what the Board would like to do.
Mr. Lugo: Unless we take away from the Contingency. Mr. Pelaez: So that's what we are playing with.
Mr. Lugo:	It would be nice not to increase it.	I just want to make sure also that there  is some  discussion,  if there  are  any  major  projects  or  anything  that we  are
anticipating in the next year that they have been brought up because there is no money for
it.
This is based on operating and what has been happening historically and about
$100,000 give or take for any unforeseen expenses, correct?	I just want to make sure everyone is aware of that.
Ms. Duque:  Exactly.  If you look at your Contingency for Field, you have $50,000,
you also have a Contingency under your Proposed Budget 2020 of $103,460.
5
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Mr. Xavier: Correct. I just want to make one note. Looking at the numbers, that translates to about $25 a year, but when you look at percentages, it's about 3% so you have to remember there's inflation and things like that. It's an increase already, but we need to make sure that number doesn't start creeping up higher because we want to make sure that with inflation and gas prices going up.  That's my devil's advocate comment.
Mr. Lugo: Absolutely. The growing sentiment throughout the community is keeping assessments  low.
Mr. Xavier:  Eventually everything will go up.
Mr. Lugo:  You want to be modest because in my line of work is that Boards will hold a budget flat for 10 years and then comes the day of redemption and you have to pay the price.
Mr. Xavier:  True.
Mr. Lugo: The budget then goes up 15% after 10 years of being flat; whereas, had you gradually increased to 1% per year, the sticker shock would've been so bad a decade later.
Mr. Xavier: Is there a 3% accounting for CPI built into that already? Is that what that 3% is for?
Mr. Lugo:  My 3% is about $800 or so of taxes.   I don't know how much everybody
	pays, just  using a flat $800 increase.   Let's imagine that everybody today pays $800 for this portion of your taxes.  That $42,000 divided by the 1,700 homes, comes out to about

$25, which is 3% of what we are currently paying.
Ms.  Duque:
That's just  the  number  he  is  using  Bryant  and  that  is  reflected.
Because remember, what the budget reflects right now is pretty much the same amount as last year. So, nothing in terms of increasing has changed. What we did is we allocated amounts to be able to reflect a contract or a specific amount, but nothing in terms of the budget per se has changed. You have the contingency. You also have capital reserves, but the point that they are making is we are accepting this Proposed Budget today. If we want to make changes, those changes will be to decrease certain amounts, if that's what you believe. Unless you believe that we should leave it like that because we don't know what could happen in the future, which is the statement that Edwin is also making.
Mr. Xavier:  Okay.  In total, including all of the contingencies it's about $100,000?
Mr. Lugo:  It's about $150,000.  Plus, any carry overs from 2019 operating.
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Mr. Cochran: You were mentioning incremental increases.  I just wanted the Board to be aware that every time the assessment level increases, you are required to give individual mailed notice to each homeowner in the District. There is a cost associated with that going through the notice process. It's just one of those things you have to do if the assessment level increases.
Mr. Lugo:  Is there a threshold?
Ms. Duque:  No.  If the assessment goes up, you have to send a mailed notice.
Mr. Cochran: If the assessment goes down or stays level, then you don't have to do that.  You just do your public hearing and your normal advertisement process.
Ms. Duque:  Correct. Mr. Xavier:  Thank you.
Ms. Duque: . Once again, remember that the numbers at some point, which is what
I
I'm going\o be talking to you at the workshop section, the landscape amount for the mulch could be $35,000, but perhaps it can be less. So those are the numbers that we believe are the ones that we need.  It doesn't mean that we are going to be using them.
Mr. Lugo:  Right.
Ms.  Duque:	I'm going to give you an example.	You have a number for Attorney Fees, but that's not a realistic number because they spent less than that amount.
Mr. Lugo:  Good.
Ms. Duque:  Those are the situations that you can face and you will have the carry forward for the next year.  Okay?  So, let's move forward.
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS
Ratification
Agreement Landscape
of
Small
Project
with
Services,
BrightView
Inc.
for
Playground Rubber Mulch 2019
Ms. Duque:  We will bring those items to ratify so they constitute part of the records
of today's meeting.  A motion to ratify the Small Project Agreement would be in order.
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FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS
Ratification
of	Small
Project
Agreement with Astro
Integrated
Systems Clubhouse
of		Florida, Access
LLC
for
Control
Improvements
Ms. Duque:  Stephanie, could you give an update?
Ms. Hernandez: Yes. The project was delayed slightly, but it is starting towards the end of this week. There was some equipment that was still on back order, but I did speak with him today and he assured me that we are still on goal to start later in the week.
Mr. Pelaez:  Great.
Ms. Duque:  A motion to ratify would be in order.
SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS
Ratification of Petition to Expand the Boundaries
Ms. Duque:  This is not really a ratification.  This is an item that has been discussed by the Board by resolution.  Scott, would you like to make any comments?
Mr. Cochran:  Sure.  I was just talking to Ginger about the expansion issue that was
prepared in advance of today's meeting.   She was the one that dealt with that particular
issue.
The   Board  had  already   adopted  a  resolution  authorizing   all  activities	of
management and counsel to go forward with that process so there's really no legal need for the ratification. Just so that it remains clear, based on the resolution that was actually included as part of the petition for the expansion. We just want to provide that update. No ratification is necessary.
Ms. Duque:  Thank you Scott.
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SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS
Discussion	on	Portion	of	Folio
#30-6019-013-3550  Tract  N  to  be
conveyed
Ms. Duque: The District Engineer was supposed to be here today. I will see if I can call him so let's move this item towards the end of the meeting.	If he's not available by
phone, I will describe what this is about and we will discuss it.
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS
Acceptance
of	Audit	for
Fiscal
Year Ending September 30, 2018
Ms. Duque: As per a request made by the Board, this is for the audit for the Fiscal Year ending September 30, 2018. I spoke to one Board Supervisor and we believe that it's better to discuss this item when someone from the auditing firm is present. So, if there
are any questions, you can address those to them. So, we are going to table this time until
the next meeting.
section.
Not hearing any other comments, we will proceed to the workshop
Segment II:  Workshop Section:
(The Board had a workshop meeting at this time to discuss the following items.)
A)
B)
C)
Delta Five - Security Company Discussion
Discussion of BrightView Proposal for Removal of Trees on Swale Discussion of Other Projects and Workshop Items
Segment Ill:
NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS
Authorization
or
Approvals
Requiring Board Action for Items Discussed During Workshop
Ms. Duque: Returning from the workshop section, I will now address the items that
were discussed that require Board action.
The first item was the Delta Five security
discussion. Representatives of Delta Five talked to the COD Board about certain concerns and issues that have taken place under the HOA side, but it's my understanding that all of them were addressed. We spoke with the HOA representative and Delta Five. They will be making sure they put safety tips in the newsletter or in a flyer sent to homeowners. The next item that was discussed during the workshop section are the proposals from BrightView. After I present them, I will request a motion from the Board. There were three
proposals:
1.
Royal Palm Pruning in the amount of $2,880.
9
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2.
Labor and Equipment to Remove 84 Oaks and Gumbo Limbos on COD Areas in the amount of $7,560
Installation of Soil and Turf After Tree Removal in the amount of $8,970.56.
3.
Ms. Duque: We are receiving a 10% discount on those three proposals, based on
a conversation we had with BrightView. A motion to approve as stated would be in order.
Ms. Duque: The next item during the workshop section was maintenance of Miami Dade County for the maintenance of Miami-Dade County parks within Silver Palms by Lennar. As presented to the Board, there is a punchlist that Miami-Dade County sent to the COD. Field staff is currently working on the punchlist and specific cost and line items will be brought to the Board's attention during our next meeting. If any require immediate action, I would move forward with them and notify the Board. The next item discussed during the workshop section was a presentation made by KW for a maintenance person to serve the HOA as well as the COD for specific maintenance items. KW will continue working on a to-do-list and perhaps pending items and compare amounts with certain vendors to see how we can address items that will be brought to the next meeting. If we have to do anything like changing a light, I think we can reach out to the vendors. You and I will work on the specific amounts as part of the repairs and maintenance of the club and we will report those back to the Board. Big projects such as painting of the rooms, will be up to the Board, but I don't want to hold on small items that are part of your budget as repairs and maintenance for another month.
Ms. Fresneda: Okay.
Ms. Duque: Those are the only items from the workshop section.
•
Discussion  on  Portion  of  Folio  #30-6019-013-3550  Tract  N  to  be conveyed (Seventh Order of Business)
Ms. Duque:	We held this item because we were supposed to have the District
Engineer with us today.
Luis worked together with Lennar, Gerald Knight and George
Graupera, the District Engineer. The work that has been done pertains to certain plats that
were transferred to the HOA to the District. So, if you go back to Section 7 in your agenda,
10
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there is an email chain as well as some attachments such as the Quit Claim Deed, which Scott will present. According to the Miami-Dade County Property Appraiser, certain tracts were transferred to the COD. One of those tracts, as you may recall is the lot that was used as a parking lot as well as a construction trailer that was parked on the property. It is close to SW 235th Street and SW 1131h Path. At this intersection, there is an empty lot. That lot is supposed to be a single-family home. When Lennar was building, they used that section to park their construction trailer and using it to store equipment and vehicles. There is still a lot there that needs to be built by Lennar. In that particular section, when certain plats were transferred from the HOA to the COD, there was a plat with 5 feet being transferred to the COD. What they are looking for is to take them back to the developer. The developer transferred the property to the HOA and when the common areas were transferred to the COD, that tract was transferred to the COD. What they are trying to do is get the correction of those 5 feet that shrank into the common area.  They are actually part
of  that  specific  unit  or  property.    Lennar  will  be  the  responsible  party  for  all  of  the
associated  costs of that transfer.
It's my understanding that Jordan  Mark, which  is the
attorney will be working with the necessary documents and the revised plats.   So that is the information that I received.  I don't know if you would like to add anything else, Scott.
Mr. Cochran: I haven't been directly involved with Gerry Knight from our office, but I
know he was in communication.   There is a note from him as part of the materials in your
backup.
My  understanding  is  essentially  the  properties  on  several  of  the  lots were
constructed. I don't know why it happened, but it was 5 feet south of where they were supposed to be. I guess in order for them to meet their setback requirements on placing a single-family home on Lot 14, the need a 5-foot strip of land from this tract. So, Gerry from our office and one of the engineers evaluated it to see if there would be a problem from that perspective if the District desired to convey this portion of the  tract back to the developer. The developer that was coordinating it said that he didn't have a problem with the COD giving Lennar the 5 feet in question. He says it's a portion of the existing tract and there are no underground utilities or other major infrastructure that would be affected by the change in ownership.  I know that George has been involved.
Ms. Duque:  George is your District Engineer.
Mr. Cochran:	That's all the knowledge that I have.	Ultimately,  it's your decision from a legal perspective.  There's no problem with it.  We might need something from the
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engineer more than just this email just to have him give his approval that it's okay, but as far as we are aware, there is no legal obstacle, as long as it was determined that it wasn't necessary for District infrastructure maintenance or something like that.
Mr. Pelaez:  Would this house be part of the HOA, COD and Club? Ms. Duque:  Of course.  As you can see on the folio, it's the corner lot.
Mr. Vazquez: I think there should be some consideration on their part. Do we want billboards plastered all over the  place like with Campo Bella? They fought us and we asked very nicely.
Ms. Hernandez: I get at least 10 people a day either calling or showing up looking for Lennar.
Ms. Duque: I guess what we could do is as Scott told you, he was not involved in this. It was Gerry. On my side, Luis was the one involved in all of this conversation. We can give them a call if you want and perhaps if you have any further questions, he might be able to answer those for us, with those specific requirements for him to go back to them.
Mr. Pelaez: It might sound funny, but at the end of the day it's, "We are going to give you something so what are you going to give back to the community." In the past, we asked for things from them and it was delayed or we received pushback. That is my sentiment. What are they going to do for the betterment of the community as a gesture of goodwill for the CDD's gesture of goodwill?  (Indistinct chatter)
Ms. Duque: I'm going to try to reach out to Luis and perhaps you can present those items to him. I could always go back to him and let him know what your position is and what the Board requested. It's my understanding that the District Engineer was going to be here today and present those items to your attention.
Mr. Pelaez:  We need to decide what we want. Mr. Vazquez:  Was everything included?
Ms. Hernandez:  Yes.
Mr. Pelaez: We need to know what we want so we can have something for negotiation.
Mr. Vazquez: How soon would you be able to help us out with getting estimates for those items that a maintenance supervisor would need?
Ms. Hernandez:  A list of items?
12
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Mr.  Pelaez:	I don't really think we  need a list of items.	I think we need maybe
something  more for the  community.
space. That's my opinion.
Either we  negotiate with  the  signs  or with office
Ms. Duque:  Let me go back to Luis and Scott will go back to Gerry to let them know
the Board's decision at this time and go from there.  We will report back to the Board on this item.
TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS
Staff Reports
A.
Attorney
Mr. Cochran:   We covered everything that  I was going to talk about, unless there are any questions.
Ms. Duque: Are there any questions?  Hearing none, thank you so much, Scott.
B.
Engineer
Ms. Duque:  The District Engineer is not with us today and there's nothing else to
report.
C.
Club
1)
Monthly Report
Ms. Fresneda: As mentioned, everything that is in red as far as the work orders are ones that are still pending. Quite a bit of them are being handled by the specific vendor. Fitness Solutions, the sauna vendor that we contracted, Miami Pool Tech is handling a couple of things. Basically, everything else that's pending are the little things that we have been asking of Ortiz, which as requested at the workshop session, I will reach out to and start researching other vendors to see if we can get those little things taken care of in the
meantime.   As far as updates for the projects, as you know, we have approved a lot of
projects  lately  so  now we  are in the  implementation  stage.
The  painting  of the  kid's
playroom was already done so I will be working with Edwin moving forward to purchase furniture, decor and things like that to get the final cosmetic items completed. Roberts Aluminum started the re-slinging of the outdoor furniture. He took a bunch of furniture last week. He's actually bringing me the first delivery back with the new fabric that Mauricio and I chose. Agile is starting tomorrow on the basketball courts and Astra was approved earlier for the clubhouse access control improvements.   We are waiting  on a couple of
items that were back ordered, but we were reassured that we would be able to start by the
13
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end of the week. As far as upcoming events, we have our Easter Eggstravaganza on April 20th. On Friday, May 3rd, we are going to have our Cinco de Mayo BYOB Happy Hour. On May 11th, we are having our Mother's Day Brunch and having another movie night on May 24th.
Mr. Pelaez: Will the basketball courts be closed so you let Edwin know because he has practice?
Ms. Fresneda:  Okay.  I will send Kevin an email tomorrow. Mr. Pelaez:  During the week, so we know however long.
Ms. Fresneda: I have to look back at what our agreement was with Agile to see how many days it was going to take and then I will send Kevin an email letting him know the court was going to be out of commission for a couple of days. He owes me a list anyway. As far as value optimization, what I find the most pressing is the pressure cleaning of the pool and kids splash area in anticipation of the summer heavy season. If Spring Break is any indication of what summer is going to look like, it's going to be non stop here. I didn't have everything in time for the Club Report, but I did get three different quotes for the Board. I reached out to our usual players. Ortiz Construction Services (Ortiz), All Professional Cleaning (All Pro) and Elite Property Services (Elite). They are the ones that painted the kid's room very quickly.  He did it for me in a day. When he came by
to measure the space for the pressure cleaning, I asked him because I know that he does
more than  just  painting and  pressure  cleaning.
I already laid the seed for potentially
helping us. So, we might want to consider that proposal, even though it's a little higher than Ortiz, but if we are going to build a relationship with him, as far as doing other projects, smaller projects throughout the clubhouse, that might be something to consider.
Ms. Duque:  Just for the record, do we have three proposals?
Ms. Fresneda:   Yes.	Ortiz proposed to pressure clean at $1,500, Elite proposed
$3,300 and All Pro proposed $4,950.  They each came and did their own measurements.
Mr. Lugo:  Is it the same scope of work? Ms. Fresneda:  The same scope of work.
Ms. Duque:  We used Ortiz for a lot of work because of the competitive amount, but now we need to start looking also.
Ms. Fresneda:  Right.  These are the issues that we run into.  Either we don't have
somebody full-time.   Everybody values themselves differently so we just have to consider
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what  is fair,  as far as quality and moving forward,  either  keeping a relationship  with  a vendor or building a relationship with a new one.
Mr. Pelaez: I would like for you to get somebody else that's not Ortiz that does the same thing, like another general contractor and just come in here and say, "Patch these holes." We need pressure cleaning and a punchlist of everything. Even if they have to be here a week. We still have a list that he is not following so he's going to come and do this one?  Why are we even giving him a new project when he didn't complete the old one?
Ms. Fresneda:  His guys were here today and did one thing.
Mr. Pelaez:  He has enough work to be here for two weeks straight. Ms. Fresneda:  I'm depending on them.
Mr. Pelaez: We can approve an amount not-to-exceed this amount or a different amount. I don't know if we can, Julia or not, but let's say, "Hey, we need to allocate $5,000 in repairs."  If you can, just have somebody come in and lightly patch everything, just get it
to where it needs to be today and be straight.
Ms. Duque:
I believe that the District has given a discretionary amount to the
District Manager. I don't recall the amount right now, but perhaps it's between $4,000 and
$5,000 because I know that's pretty much what is being done in most of the Districts. So yes, that's something where you can direct one specific Supervisor to work with Stephanie and myself and the three of us will gather those specific line items, make sure that they are
all addressed by that specific person and we will come back at the next meeting and say to
I
the  Board, "This  is what we did, this is what  took  place and we will start building that
relationship."  That's something that can be done.
Mr. Pelaez:  Can I get another reference from Ortiz that works on another property as a general contractor?
Ms. Fresneda:  Yes.
Mr. Pelaez:  You can build the entire house if you wanted.
Ms. Fresneda:  I would be happy to look at some recommendations.
Ms.  Duque:	Right now you have three proposals.	The pressure cleaning of the pool and kiddie decks is not something you have to do right now.
Mr. Pelaez:  At least before Memorial Day weekend.
Ms. Fresneda:   I would say before Memorial Day, but because school is out as of June 5th or 7th.
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Ms. Duque: That's where I'm going. So, the Board could at least allocate $2,300 for this specific project, not-to-exceed that amount.  If the new general contractor provides a lower amount, we will use that one. If not, at least we _know we can go with this specific vendor.
Ms. Fresneda:  Right.
Mr. Pelaez:  Hopefully they can provide us with a package deal.
Ms. Fresneda: I will speak with Mark, the owner of Elite and see what he can do as far as a blanket handyman where maybe he can send somebody in once a week or once every two weeks, just for several hours and we give him a list and go from there and see if we can work something like that out in the meantime, until we figure out what we want to
do.
Ms.  Duque:
You  can  let  him  know,  We  have  different  proposals.
There  are
proposals that came in lower. Will you match the amount and we will have extra work that perhaps we can work on?
Ms. Fresneda: He is flexible because for the painting proposals, he came in slightly higher. I worked with him as far as decreasing the number. Then he became the one that was the cheapest. He did it for me and he did it in like 24 hours and it was done great. Just so you know, as far as a guarantee of work, there were some spaces that still had that green. There were some where you could still see it. When he came back, I just asked him to patch up the little pieces. He came back and did a whole other color just to make sure that we were happy with it. So, he is willing to work. The few interactions with him, I had generally positive experiences with. To be honest with you, I was disappointed that All Pro came in so high, but it is what it is.
Ms. Duque:  So, we will leave that project to work together with the other items. Ms. Fresneda:  Okay,
Ms. Duque:  We will bring that back at the next meeting. Ms. Fresneda:  Not a problem.
Mr.  Pelaez:	Are we  approving  anything  to try  to get this done  before the  next
meeting, in terms of repairs?
Ms.  Duque:	Yes.	We  have a discretionary  amount.	We just  need direction.
I
agree and the Board agreed with that statement.  We will have Mauricio work together with
Stephanie and myself on all of those pending items, including the pressure cleaning.  We
16
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already know that the amount that perhaps you would like to move forward with the $2,300 from Elite. If they can match the price that was given by another vendor, we will work with that vendor or another vendor that Mauricio can provide us.
Ms. Fresneda:   If you know anybody, I'm happy to take recommendations.	That's not a  problem.	I believe Jay asked me to get more of a comparative summary for the
$4,400 annual preventative maintenance. As a recap, the Board approved last time for Innovative  Saunas &  Cellars to  go  ahead  and  do the  major  repairs, which  was  about
$4,000.   Then we wanted to come back with a preventative maintenance program, which
was  recommended.	Julia and  I met a vendor  yesterday  to execute the contract.
He
explained to us in-depth what the preventative maintenance would take.   I've read through the  other  proposal from  Sauna  &  Steam  Center  who  was  the  previous  vendor,  but  I
received feedback from the HOA that staff was not reliable nor did the greatest job.   The
work, in my opinion, is comparable.
making sure ventilation  is sufficient,
It entails checking all of equipment, checking wiring,
making sure that the rocks are in the front, cleaning pretty  comparative  when  I looked  at  both  of  them
and  sanding  of  the  benches.
It's
extensively and spoke to both vendors. I agree that it's the same. I don't know why one differential is so different, but we might just chalk that up to vendors valuing themselves differently.
Mr. Pelaez:  One is $245.
Ms. Fresneda:  One is $245 every six months and the other one is $4,400 annually or $2,200 a month.
Mr. Pelaez:  For six months? Ms. Fresneda:  Yes.
Mr. Pelaez:  Can't we just call the vendor?  This is not the vendor we are using. Ms. Fresneda:  This is the vendor we are using.
Mr. Pelaez:  He's doing all of the repairs?
Ms. Fresneda: Correct. The other one was the old vendor that we had. We don't want them and they are more expensive. So, I'm comfortable moving forward with preventative  maintenance.
Mr. Lugo:  That's a win/win.
Ms. Fresneda: I agree with you 100%. I believe so.
17
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Ms. Duque: He gave some tips to us in terms of the cleaning and the janitorial person cleaning the benches or what needs to be used.
Mr. Pelaez:  Have the repairs been done already?
Ms. Fresneda: No. We signed the contract yesterday and he received his deposit yesterday. He said that he needs about two weeks to order parts and then once the parts are in, he can have it done in a couple of days.
Mr. Pelaez:  Okay.
Ms. Fresneda: It's going to be a little longer, but not much longer and there is a light at the end of the tunnel with this sauna situation finally.
Ms.  Duque:
maintenance?
Is any action  needed from  the  Board  in terms of this  preventative
Mr. Pelaez:  Yes.
Ms.  Duque:
Do you want to enter  into this preventative  maintenance every six
months for $245 with Innovative Sauna & Cellars?
Mr. Pelaez:  Is this going to start six months after the new service?
Ms. Fresneda: Yes. Because they need to order parts and some take a few weeks, we give them 60 days to complete the project.
Ms. Duque: He said most likely he will be done before that. So, we can give them 30 days.
Ms. Fresneda:  Right, even 30 days.  We can move forward after June 7th.
Ms. Duque: As soon as we get that, we will start working  on the draft agreement with the attorney and make sure that there is always a term on the agreement with when the work shall commence or perhaps like a perpetual, so we could count how many days from the day he will service, which is six months.
Ms. Fresneda:   Exactly.   The last item is not a necessity,  but we  might want to
consider  it.	I wanted to bring in front of Scott to see how you feel about this.	It wasn't brought up to me by the vendor that we chose for the access camera, but it was brought
18
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up by one of the other ones that put a bid in that we might want to consider adding some signage  outside  that  says  the  cameras  are  for  security  purposes  only  and  not  for
surveillance, just  as a liability issue.	He said it's not likely, but he's heard of situations
where,  for  example,  somebody  gets  injured  in the  pool  or  other  areas.
They  could
potentially come back at us and say, "You had a camera here so why couldn't you have presented this" or try to hold us liable for things like that, since we are doing a bigger camera surveillance project and what are your feelings and thoughts about that?
Mr. Cochran:  I'm not aware of any distinction that signage like that would create. would  have to look into it if the Board wants  me to.	I think as a practical matter, if an accident happens and there's a lawsuit or even if there's not a lawsuit, they are going to
demand  you  to   maintain  any  video  footage   regarding  whether   it's  for   security  or
surveillance  or  whatever  you  want  to  call  it.
They  are  going to  ask you  to  maintain
whatever is there.  If you are taking the video, especially us as a governmental entity, if we have the footage they are doing to get it.
Ms. Fresneda:  No problem.
Mr.  Cochran:
So, I don't know on a practical level whether it would  make a
difference. I guess it depends on whether there's a duty to supervise what's going on, just because you have cameras going. So, the question is whether it would make  any difference than providing notice with a sign that says, 'This is just  for security, not for surveillance," but again, they  could say, "What does security mean? Does that mean making sure nobody slips and falls if there's liquid on the floor." I don't know. It's a question for the Board.  It would take some time just to look into it.
Ms. Fresneda: I asked my original sign vendor and he quoted me with $10,520. If you think that's something that might be worth the investment. I don't know if we want to do some more research into it or kill it here, but it was just something to consider.
Ms. Duque: Since this was brought to our attention today, let the District Attorney check if there is a need to make that a specific difference. We still have time for them to be working with the cameras and the installation.
Mr. Pelaez: The only time that I have seen that it is mandatory is if there is audio recorded, like Florida Law. That's the only time that I have really seen the signs as a requirement.   I don't know if having 10 signs around is a good idea as it will create more
signs, more rules.
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Ms. Fresneda: Ten is the worst-case scenario. We can always go less than that if we find it necessary, but I just wanted to mention it.
Mr. Pelaez: You have a pool sign and rules and then other ones. It's almost like it's ever going to be noticed so unless it's a legal requirement, I don't want them.
Mr. Cochran: It's certainly not a legal requirement to have a sign like that. I'm just trying to think through it. Typically, as the owner of land, you have a duty to maintain the premises in a reasonably safe condition. Just because you have a camera system, it doesn't necessarily mean that you are using it for purposes of monitoring. If it went to something, you could just explain that at a deposition or something like that. I don't know that just having a sign there would make a difference at the end of the day.
Ms. Fresneda: Okay.
Mr. Pelaez: A couple of places don't even record. They just have the cameras for live viewing so it could be that too.
Ms. Fresneda: That's fine.
Mr. Vazquez: Thank you for bringing that to our attention. Ms. Fresneda: No problem. It's just something to consider.
Mr. Xavier: Just an observation. The basketball hoops need new nets.
Ms. Fresneda: That's part of the project that is going to be commencing tomorrow.
Thank you, gentleman, I'm done.
2)
Ratification of Invoice from The Fitness Solution, Inc.
Ms. Fresneda: This is something that Edwin hinted earlier that the gym equipment is old. Juliana and I have started looking into the numbers and seeing if for next year or in the next few months to start replacing pieces. We had the elliptical and two leg press machines go out at the same time. The amount was $892.57. We just need to ratify it with
your permission.
Mr. Pelaez:
working?
Does it have to get done?
Were three pieces of equipment not
Ms. Fresneda:  Yes.  We moved forward with it because when things don't work, residents start saying something right away.
Mr. Pelaez: There are only five or six machines.
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Ms. Duque: We have repairs and maintenance budgeted, but we brought this back because I think it's important for the Board to know every time we have more estimates being provided by the vendor. We want to make sure that, number one, the service is provided in the agreement that they are taking care of the equipment as they need to and number two, we are not just repairing all the time. Perhaps it's just the machine itself that needs to be changed. So that's kind of the work that we are doing right now.
Ms. Fresneda: The vendor explained to me that these machines are like cars. They depreciate. We are going on seven or eight years with the same equipment. I asked him to be forthcoming with me and just let me know if he thinks it's about time that maybe we just start switching some machines out, if not doing an entire switch out. We are going to put together a presentation in the coming months so the Board is aware of what we
could consider doing in there.
Mr. Pelaez:
equipment?
If they switch the machines out,  is there  a buy back or sell the
Ms. Fresneda: They do a buy back.
Mr. Pelaez: I'm just saying that we could take this machine.  It could be sold.  It has
value.
Ms. Fresneda: There is a buy back. It's for a fraction, but there is a buy back. Mr. Pelaez: We will look at the number.
Ms. Fresneda:  We are also looking at numbers for the flooring as well, things like regular maintenance and upkeep.
Mr. Pelaez: Good.
D.
Field Manager - Monthly Report
Ms. Duque:  You received the Field Report in the agenda package.  The only item
that I have to report is what was reported already at the workshop section. We received a couple  of emails  regarding certain trees that  need to be maintained such as some
Washingtonians palms.
It is my understanding that the HOA is starting to paint the
21
On MOTION by Mr. Pelaez seconded by Mr. Vazquez with all in favor the invoice from The Fitness Solution, Inc. for the repair of gym equipment in the amount of $892.57 was approved.


April 9, 2019
Palm Glades COD
buildings and the palms are very close to the buildings. On a daily/monthly basis with BrightView, we were having them do palm prunings and tree trimmings, but in the long term, it's going to cost us money. With all of those maintenance items, we addressed those with BrightView and so far, there are no issues. We are also working together with the HOA. There was a fence repair that took place close to Publix at the townhomes. There is a chain link fence and residents damaged it so we needed to repair it.  It cost
$250.  That is part of the repairs and maintenance of the District.  I have nothing else to
report.
E.
COD Manager
Ms. Duque:
There are a couple of items that we need to discuss.
1)
Ms. Duque:
Doggie Stations Discussion
The HOA sent an email to the COD in reference to the doggie stations.
It is my understanding that we currently have nine doggie stations. The HOA would like to add six more, but the request from the HOA to the COD is for the COD to purchase the sign and install them as well as the doggie stations and to continue maintaining those. As part of our budget, the COD purchases the doggie bags and trash bags for the receptacles. So, what they are requesting is for the COD to pay $2,094 for the signs.
Ms. Fresneda: It's going to be in six additional areas so that every area has use for
it. It's definitely needed, due to complaints at every HOA meeting and we hope that will alleviate that issue.
Ms. Duque:
A motion to approve would be in order.
2)
Ms. Duque:
Parking Signage and Paint Striping Discussion
This started the moment those parking spaces on areas owned by the
COD were agreed upon at the HOA's request for the HOA to enforce those parking spaces. The HOA met and sent us a detailed description of the signs that they would like to install in specific areas.  There are two parts to this item.  Number one is part of that
COD area that needs to be maintained by the COD.  I asked Yadira to contact the same
22
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company that did the painting to do striping in all of those sections for $5,948. It is my understanding that includes all of the guest parking.
Ms. Hernandez:  Yes.
Ms. Duque: Along with that, there is a proposal from DBL Media to install a sign for the parking rules in the amount of $7,931. There are a total of 39 parking spaces. It is my understanding that the HOA would like to present this invoice to the COD to see if the COD will also pay for this expense. That's why we are presenting these invoices. Once again, I believe the $5,948 for the striping is our responsibility so we need to do that.  We talked
about that at previous meetings. The Board must also decide about the posts for the signs. Another question is who is going to be maintaining those if someone removes it, who is going to be replacing it and paying for that?
Mr. Cochran:  Will the HOA rules be placed on the signs or the COD rules? Ms. Duque: The HOA rules.
Mr. Cochran:  Are they going to be posted on HOA property?
Ms.  Duque:
No  near the  guest  parking  spaces  that  the  HOA  is  going  to  be
enforcing.  Those are the rules that we approved a long time ago in the agreement.
Mr. Pelaez: I think you can review those rules to make sure that we are still in compliance.
Mr. Cochran: They might be the same in substance, but do we have separate HOA and COD parking rules.
Ms. Duque: Remember the HOA presented, during the meeting, the parking rules and we added those rules as part of the rules discussion.
Mr. Pelaez: Are some of these signs on COD areas? Ms. Hernandez:  All of the signs.
Ms. Duque:  They are going to be on COD areas.
Ms. Hernandez: All of the rules state, "Parking on District Owned Areas." Those are the guidelines from the HOA that were presented. I think at a prior meeting some small adjustments were made and approved. That is the one that the HOA signed with the COD. It's exactly the same ones and all it refers to are the District owned areas and towing enforcement.
Mr. Pelaez:  I think since it's on COD property, I'm in agreement as long as the
attorney reads the rules before they are printed.
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Mr. Lugo: Can we have a motion with a do not exceed? That way if he looks it over and says it's good.
Mr. Pelaez: The price is not going to go up on the sign. I just want to make sure when they print it there are no further changes.
Mr. Cochran: You can make a motion to approve the proposal subject to legal review.
Ms. Duque: What's going to happen with moving forward? Who is going to be maintaining those signs? Is it going to be the COD or HOA? I think all of those items are important.
Mr. Xavier: There are a lot of signs.
Ms. Duque: There are a lot of signs and it's a parking area. If a car hits it, we need to make someone responsible for it. There are a lot of things that play a big role here.
Mr. Pelaez: I think the signs are important so it's clear if something does come up, we have it posted and they are on COD areas so I think it should be the responsibility of the COD, personally.
Mr. Vazquez: Both of those make sense.
Mr. Xavier: I think they should be maintained by the COD if there are maintenance
costs.
Mr. Lugo: As long as 39 is the correct number of signs that's needed without an overkill. There shouldn't be one on every spot, but as long as it's visible without overdoing it.
Ms. Hernandez: There are scattered little areas. We actually placed four signs on
one area because it was such a long area.  According to the map, every dot is an actual
sign.
Some parking areas might have four spaces and some may have bigger ones,
especially on the west side where you have parking areas that have two or three parking
spaces and we must have a sign there.	Then right across the street, you will have a couple of other spaces and we need a sign there too.
Mr. Xavier:
associated with that.
don't  anticipate  that there would  be a high maintenance  cost
Mr. Lugo: I don't think so either.  If they hit the sign, they hit the entire post. Do you
think there's a lot of maintenance, Juliana, in your experience?
24
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Ms. Duque: Not really. You wouldn't be treating those the same as a stop sign. I just wanted us to be clear about who is going what.
Mr. Lugo:  That's important because we are going to be enforcing the tow away
zone.
Mr. Pelaez: That's why I want Scott to read it. Just to make sure that we are covered when a car gets towed.
Mr. Cochran: One of the things that threw me is that I thought they were called, 'The Palm Glades COD Parking Rules and Regulations." So, I wasn't sure about putting, "Silver Palms by Lennar Parking Regulations."
Ms. Duque: Just see if there is something specific.
Mr. Cochran: I understand because the residents probably believe it's the Silver Palms COD.
Mr. Vazquez: The first line of the regulation states, "No vehicle may park on any property owned by the Palm Glades COD."
Mr. Cochran: I just want to check because if we have formally named them the Palm Glades COD Rules and Regulations, that's what needs to be on the sign.
Ms. Hernandez: The first line explains that. I took out two lines from these rules. One line was referring to the clubhouse, which didn't make sense to put out there. The first rule stated, "the Palm Glades COD" or "the Parking Rules." So that's why I put the parking regulations. You will see it.
Mr. Cochran: I will check.
Ms. Duque: So, I need a motion to approve the two estimates from DBL Media, LLC. for the sign installation that is $7,931 and the striping that is $5,948.
3)
Silver  Palms  by  Lennar  HOA  Request/HOA  Towing  Agreement Discussion
Ms. Duque:  This item was discussed at a couple of meetings in reference to the
towing company that will be providing the towin services.  When I spoke to Yadira.  I told
1
her that this is an agreement between the HOA and the towing company. It did not pertain
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to the COD, but nevertheless, it is my understanding that the HOA wanted to bring this back to the Board. I don't know if Scott would like to say something about this. The way that I perceive it, the COD is not entering into any agreement with the towing company because we are not enforcing those rules. We are not the ones telling the towing company what they need to do. There is an agreement between the COD and HOA where we are allowing the HOA to enforce those rules on those specific sections. So, this agreement is between the HOA and the towing company. I didn't know, Scott, if you believe there is something on the COD side that needs to be done. I don't think so, but nevertheless, the HOA wanted this to be part of today's meeting. I think it's important to have it as part of the records.
Mr. Lugo: I guess because it's on COD areas that the towing will take place, just like the rules.
Mr. Cochran: We did what we had to do is that we enacted our rules for parking and entered into an agreement with the HOA authorizing them to enforce those rules on behalf of the District. So, at that point, it would be for the HOA to enter into an agreement with the towing company to enforce our portion of the rules and whatever enforcement occurs is obviously between the towing company.  As far as it concerns us, they have the
authority to enforce and they can enter into an agreement with the towing company.
Ms. Duque:
But it's good to know the information.
4)
Request from Landowner regarding S.W. 112th Court and S.W.
24oth Street
In the agenda, there is an email describing what's taking place as well
Ms. Duque:
as folios from the Miami-Dade County Property Appraiser. On those two folios that you see, there is a property that was purchased by Mr. James Brown. I met with Mr. Brown and he would like to build in that section as pictured on the Miami-Dade County Property Appraiser website. You have some royal palms and plant material. There is also a wall in the corner with a column that mimics each entrance for Silver Palms by Lennar. The lots described on their respective folios are owned by the District. Mr. Brown would like to build similar townhomes on those lots as the one within Silver Palms. He is requesting from this Board an easement where he can access those areas and build. At this point, I think there's a lot of information that we don't have.  I sent this to the District Engineer
because Iwant him to look into this and asked him to be present at today's meeting, but he
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sent me an email at 5:45 p.m. stating that he was unable to attend.  I also asked him for a
	survey because if you look at the area, Mr. Brown said that those palms were encroaching his property, but he didn't have the survey showing the specific areas that the COD owns. This is in the first stages because according to the Miami-Dade County Property Appraiser, it was zoned as agriculture. So, he needs to change the zoning and other things that he might need to look into, but I think it's important for the Board to know what has taken place in this specific request from the owner of lots close to the District. There is actually one big lot within the District on the single-homes where he is going to be building too. He owns that lot too. I will be in communication with the District Engineer and with District Counsel, if necessary and I'm waiting for Mr. Brown to provide me with the survey, as we will not be surveying the property. In the future, if he needs an easement to go in and out of that section and build, if it's not going to be affecting the District, I don't see why we cannot do it, but that's up to the Board. I think all of those details will provide a better understanding of what he plans to do and what can be done on our side because at this point, I really don't know how we can help him.

Mr. Lugo: In this email it states, "These homes are slated to be Miami-Dade County school teachers, correction officers and other professional workers in Miami-Dade County." Doesn't that violate the Fair Housing Act? You can't designate who is going to own the homes.
Mr. Cochran: I'm not sure about the aspects of the Fair Housing Act. I know there are regulations with that, but I don't know if they apply. I think like Juliana said, there is a lot of information that still needs to be attained. I will say that if it comes to the point where we have all of the information and it's something that the Board wants to entertain, in other Districts, in situations where somebody has asked for a similar type of easement where they can go over the District's land to construct improvements, we provided a temporary
construction easement with a set period of time spelling out what they are allowed to do.  It
has  provisions  that  if anything  is  disrupted,  they  will  make  it whole.
If something  is
damaged it's up to the Board, but in the past, we required them to post a bond so that way, if there is something that needs to be done to repair or replace, the money is already there. So, there is a mechanism for doing that if it comes to that point, but as Juliana said, there's
a lot that still has to be done.  I noticed that it's agricultural, which might be an uphill battle.
/
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Ms. Duque: I was thinking also about infrastructure, Scott, because I didn't know if the infrastructure was paid by the District with the bonds.
Mr. Cochran:	He acquired these parcels recently, I guess because it still has the owner as Helen Borek.
Ms. Duque: That is the old owner.  I just thought it was important for the Board to
know what has taken place. I will let you know.
ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS
Financials Reports
A.
B.
Ms.
Approval of the Check Register Balance Sheet and Income Statement
Duque:  Tab A is the Check Register, and Tab B is the Balance Sheet and
Income Statement. order.
Mr. Pelaez: Ms. Duque:
Mr. Pelaez:
Unless anyone has any questions, a motion to approve would be in
Do we pay $105 per month for fire alarm monitoring?
Yes. Sometimes we pay a little more if they have to troubleshoot.
Can we get quotes? I don't think we should be paying more than $55 a
month for that same service for the monitoring. Ms. Fresneda: Okay. I will look around.
Mr. Pelaez: Unless, the $105 is because we never get charged for a service call.
know we can save ourselves at least $500 per year.
TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS
Supervisors
Requests
and
Audience Comments
Ms. Duque:	Are there any Supervisors requests?
audience comments?
Hearing none, are there any
Ms. Hernandez: I just wanted to mention that one of my staff resigned in the last couple of weeks and we have since interviewed and made an offer contingent on their background check and drug screenings.  So, we should have someone new in the next
week and a half.
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Ms. Duque:  Finally, Yadira heard yesterday from Mr. Kraus in terms of the plaque
and the changes that were made with the wording and how it was going to look, which was
sent to  him.	Yesterday  he approved  it.
finalize it.
He liked it so I will work together with Jay to
Mr. Pelaez: I just want to make sure that you have the help for the events. Maybe that part-time person could work a different schedule.
Ms. Hernandez: I hired a young man. He does have prior clubhouse experience. He worked the front desk for a year or so until they lost the contract at the Isles of Oasis down in Homestead.  He has experience in property management.
Ms. Duque:  Are there any other questions or comments?  If not, we need a motion
to adjourn.
THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Adjournment
Secretary I
Chairman I Vice Chairman
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